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8G NO.00010/2019/5883

Loh e

Azizi Bank -

BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER

Date: Aug 03, 2019

To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL)
Kabul Afghanistan

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along
with the BankGuarantee to the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly
discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 00010/2019/5883 dated Aug 03, 2019 for the
amount of USD 2300 (United State Dollar Two Thousand, Three Hundred, Only ) Valid till Feb 02,
2020 issued by Azizi Bank.

This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

Applicant’s Name: M/S Emar Sabz Construction Company
Address Shar-E-Naw,Bakhtawar Palace,Kabul,Afghanistan
The Bank Guarantee is issued by our Bank under the joint signatures of ...

Mr. Jafar Ali Na
Designation: Deputy Chief Credit Officer Designation:
Employee ID: AZB-305

Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guar
d.vijdan@azizibank.af

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul
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omid karimi

From: Hasibullah Wefaqg [h.wefag@maiwandbank.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 10:49 AM

To: ‘Omid Karimi'

Cc: 'mohammaduliah sahil’; 'qais agaee’; M Kafil urRahman

Subject: RE: Performance Guarantee Procurement of Works for Establishment of micro green house
Attachments: image001.png

A RS I Rl o i

To: Ministry of Agriculture Irrigation and Livestock
Attention: Omid Karimi

We hereby confirm that we Maiwand Bank issued Performance Guarantee No.
MB/HO/BG/USD/1123/2019 on 31-Jul-2019 for amount of USD 6650/-(Six Thousand Six Hundred and
Fifty USD Only) favoring The Ministry of Agriculture Irrigation and Livestock for 438 dius 5 gadat Sl
238 Y 1398 (SA 5 iuals i) ) o guane sl 4alu aza s 5 gl 9 ey s f0n bebalf of MYs. sl Bl S, and
our liability against said BG will expire on 26-Jan-2020.

BL@J REGARDS

HASIBULLAH WEFAQ

Sr. CREDIT QFFICER

MAIWAND BANK

CELL PHONE: +93 703 000272
WEBSITE: www,maitwandbank.com

2%) Maiwandbank

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information transmittad, including attachinents, is intended only for the person(s) or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain contidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransinission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. if you received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of
@Enformation.

From: Omid Karimi [mailto:omid.karimi@mail.gov.af] C Sé
Sent: Sunday, August 04, 2019 9:45 AM

To: h.wefag@maiwandbank.com; info@maiwandbank.com

Cc: mohammadullah sahil; qais agaee

Subject: Performance Guarantee Procurement of Works for Establishment of micro green house

On behalf of Procurement Directorate/MAIL

To, Maiwand Bank, Main Branch, Kabul, - S \

Dear Sir/Madam,
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